
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Monday, February 07, 2011 4:02 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
COG - RJU South Tank Battery and Biscuit Hill SWD - Sampling Notification 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

COG Operating 

RJU South Tank Battery 
Section 35, T17S, R29E, Unit C 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32 47.647 -104 03.004 

Biscuit Hills SWD 
Section 29, T17S, R31E, Unit O 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32 47.249 -103 57.567 

Mike and Terry, 

Depending on the weather, Tetra Tech will be onsite Wednesday morning (2-9-11) to assess the spill at the RJU South 
Tank Battery. Soil samples will be collected using a hand auger to delineate the spill area. Once the RJU assessment is 
completed, the Biscuit Hills SWD will be assessed the same day, if time permits. If not, the assessment will be performed 
on Thursday (2-10-11). We will call you on any schedule changes on the projects. Call me if you have any questions, 
thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PC i Senior Project Manager 

lke.Tavarez@telratech.com 
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